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 Invitation For Bid (IFB) Addendum 

ITB No. 26-027 Addendum  Two (2) 
ITB Title Bus Stop Improvement US15-501 & Eastowne Dr.  

 

   

February 10, 2026 

 

I. Pursuant to the Instructions To Bidders Section 4. Addenda, the solicitation documents is 
amended to:  

1.    Include a virtual option for the Bid Opening meeting;  

2.    Incorporate the revisions resulting from the Pre-Bid Conference Questions and Answers.  
The solicitation document has been updated on the GoTriangle website, and all revisions 
are highlighted yellow. 

II. Pre-Bid Questions/Answers: 

1. Where can we get the attachments as described in the discussion? 

a. Details regarding procurement opportunities, including IFB attachments, are 
available on the GoTriangle Procurement Opportunities webpage: 
https://gotriangle.org/procurement  

2. What is the web address for the bid advertisement? 

a. Please refer to the revised solicitation document Cover Page.   

3. Any electrical needed for the bus security lights? Specs state installation of 
pushbuttons and "wiring".  

a. Please reference the revised solicitation document, Specifications, Section 21. 
INSTALL BUS STOP SECURITY LIGHTING SYSTEM 

4. Is there a plan for detouring pedestrians? 

a. Please refer to the revised solicitation document, Specifications, Section 35. 
SIGNING.  

5. Is material testing paid for by the contractor or GoTriangle? 

a. Please reference the revised solicitation document, Specifications, Section 10. 
MATERIALS SAMPLING & TESTING. 

  

https://gotriangle.org/procurement
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6. What is the proposed start date? 

a. Please refer to the revised solicitation document, Instructions To Bidders, 
Section 1. Anticipated Project Schedule. 

7. When are questions due? 

a. Please refer to the revised solicitation document, Instructions To Bidders, 
Section 1. Anticipated Project Schedule 

8. What is the requirement for number of copies of the bid and are thumb drives needed? 

a. Please reference the revised solicitation document, Instructions To Bidders, 
section 5. Bid Package.  

9. Is there a preconstruction meeting date set already? 

a. A date has not been set for the preconstruction meeting.  

10. Is there a proposed budget?  

a. No. Budget information will not be disclosed. Proposers shall submit proposals 
based solely on the requirements, scope of work, and evaluation criteria set 
forth in the solicitation documents. 

11. What is the speed limit for the area? 

a. The posted speed limit is 45mph. 

III. Clarifications 

The project includes the removal of trees greater than 4 inches in diameter. While the 
specifications reference NCDOT clearing and grubbing standards for trees up to 4 inches in 
diameter, bidders are advised that removal of trees exceeding 4 inches in diameter is included 
in the scope of work and shall be accounted for accordingly. 

a.  Please reference the revised solicitation document, Specifications section 9. 
CLEARING & GRUBBING.  

IV. Pre bid attendees list is attached (not all inclusive, some attendees did not provide their 
information). 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND REQUIREMENTS REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 
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Pre-Bid Conference Sign-in Sheet  

Invitation For Bid number 26-027 

Bus Stop Improvement - US 15-501 and Eastowne Dr. 

 

 
 

 Company Name Email Telephone 
 

1 
 
Klav Construction Group 

 
Victor Alvarado 

 
info@klavconstruction.com  

 
2 

 
Whitley Contracting 

 
Tyler Whitley 

 
tyler@whitleycontractinginc.com  

 
3 

 
Whitley Contracting 

 
Steve Whitley 

 
steve@whitleycontractinginc.com  

 
4 

 
Kennedy Richter 
Construction 

 
Dennis Dellinger 

 
ddellinger@kennedyrichter.com  

 
5 

 
Lanier Construction Co., Inc. 

 
BJ Lanier 

 
bj@lanierconstruction.com 

 
252-286-6739 

 
6 

 
Lanier Construction Co., Inc. 

 
Daniel Belton-
McKinney 

 
Daniel@lanierconstruction.com 

 
984-379-2207 

 
7 

 
Lanier Construction Co., Inc. 

 
Garrius Jones 

 
garrius@lanierconstruction.com 

 
252-747-8124 

 
8 

 
RINT Construction 

 
Corinthian Carpenter   

 
9 

 
White Oak Construction 
Corp. 

 
Bruce Hollis 

 
bhollis@whiteoakcorp.com 

 
919-868-8020 

 
10 

 
ASJ Wilson Construction 

 
Aryka Taylor 

 
aryka@asjwilsonconstruction.com 

 
336-272-7722 

 
11 

 
Fields Construction 

 
Ronnie Fields 

 
n.field@fieldsconstructionco.com  

 
12 

 
PRESA Construction LLC  

 
WWW.PRESACONSTRUCTION.CO
M 

 
704-774-3443 
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